
From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 12:57 PM 
To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 
Subject: SIRAS Update 

  

Hi All, 

I hope all is well for you. 

Two updates to cover today: DRDP and Office Hours. 

 
DRDP 

The proposed deadline to enter all DRDP ratings into Siras was last month. 
If your SELPA is one of the following: 

2700, 3312, 4200 or 4411 

Some districts in these SELPA still appear to have missing preschool DRDP information. 

(This could be students who enrolled after 4/1/24 but don't have that date as the district 
enrollment date on the MIS Page or ratings are on paper, just not tabulated into SIRAS yet, or 
they may need to be marked as all unable to rate.) 

 

Be sure to do the following asap. 

• Click Search 

• Click predefined queries 

• Click the Desired Results queries 

• Click on Not Started or Incomplete 

If your district has any preschool students on this list, we need the ratings or all unable to rate 
entered into Siras no later than end of day Wednesday.  (Assuming they enrolled at your 
district and were participating on IEP on or prior to 4/1/24) 

If there are TK on this list, we can ignore as that grade isn't required until next year. 

We will be doing a final DRDP extract that evening with final errors posted Thursday. 

 

Any DRDP that are still incomplete as of end of day Friday this week will not be reported to 
DRACCESS. 

 



Here is a help page for DRDP  https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/29-drdp-help/ 

 

 
Office Hours 

Unfortunately I will have to cancel my office hours tomorrow Tuesday 6/25/24 and I will be out 
of the office the following day 6/26/2024. 
I will return to my week office hours on the following Tuesday 7/2/2024.   Thursday office hours 
will resume after summer. 

 

If your district has EOY 4 errors still needing resolution, please send me dates/times you can 
meet so we can expedite solutions to those errors. 

 

Kind regards, 

Brian 

 

Brian Marcontell | Vice President 

 

C: (805) 252-2052 

 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/29-drdp-help/

